

1 19A NCAC 02E .0418 is proposed for readoption without substantive changes as follows:

2

3 **19A NCAC 02E .0418 FENCING WITHIN ~~RIGHT OF WAY~~ RIGHT-OF-WAY**

4 It shall be unlawful for any person to erect a ~~fence fence~~, of any ~~kind kind~~, within the ~~right-of-way~~ right-of-way limits  
5 of any ~~highway highway~~, except ~~by~~ upon the written permission of the Chief Engineer or ~~his~~ the Chief Engineer's  
6 authorized agent.

7

8 *History Note: Authority G.S. 136-18(10); 136-93;*

9 *Eff. July 1, 1978;*

10 *Amended Eff. December 1, 2012.*